LATE DISTRIBUTION
FOR P&E Committee- Nov. 29, 2007

VANCOUVER

Supports Item No. 5
P&E Committee Agenda
November 29, 2007

CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
Public Access and Council Services

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Judy Rogers, City Manager

Syd Baxter, City Clerk
Heather Burpee, Planning Analyst

FROM: Pat Boomhower, Meeting Coordinator

SUBJECT: Burrard Slopes IC Districts Rezoning Policies

November 28, 2007

As per report author’s request, attached is a copy of the January 30, 2007 Administrative
Report entitled Burrard Slopes IC Districts Rezoning Policies. Council at its meeting on
February 15, 2007, passed the following motion in regard to this report:

THAT the matter of the Burrard Slopes IC District Rezoning Policies be postponed to a
future Standing Committee meeting with instruction to staff to report back on

encouraging job producing space.

Accordingly, the November 6, 2007 Administrative Report is now before Council as ltem # 5 of

the Planning and Environment Agenda.

Pat Boomhower
Meeting Coordinator

Phone: 604.873.7015
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